From: Prasad, Billy

To: AdministrativeServices

Subject: FW: City Pointe Landfall: 24S.11 &24PUD003: Continuance Request
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:50:03 PM
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FYI

From: Kim Rezanka <krezanka@LLR.Law>

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Calkins, Tad <tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: Prasad, Billy <Billy.Prasad@brevardfl.gov>; Gilliam, Trina <Trina.Gilliam@brevardfl.gov>; Jones,
Jennifer <jennifer.jones@brevardfl.gov>; Bruce A. Moia (brucem@mbveng.com)
<brucem@mbveng.com>; Wanda Kessler <wandak@mbveng.com>

Subject: City Pointe Landfall: 245.11 &24PUDO003: Continuance Request

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Tad,

City Point Landfall’s applications are currently set for BOCC on Sept. 4, but the
engineer of record and myself are out of town that day.

We respectfully request this be continued to the October 214 County Commission
meeting.

Please let me know if this request can be granted without appearance at County
Commission.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Kim Rezanka

Kimberly Bonder Rezanka
Partner

321-608-0892
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IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named

recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the
contents to anyone or make copies thereof.
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